
Clark County Public Works 
 

Bid Inquiry Log 
 

Last Update: February 13, 2024 

 

Responses will be posted on the project’s “Bid Inquiry Log”, which will be updated twice 

daily, at noon and 6:00 PM. The Bid Inquiry log will display all questions and answers to 

the questions that have accumulated by the posting time. Questions too late to be answered 

as of that posting will remain unanswered. The questions and answers posted on the Bid 

Inquiry Log at that time will be considered part of the contract and ranked as an 

Addendum with respect to order of precedence under Section 1-04.2 of the Standard 

Specification.  
 

Project CRP #: 405961 

Title: Camp Hope Water System  

Engineer In Charge: Michael Tracy 

  

Date: 1/18/24 

Addendum 1:  

Reference:  

Answer: Due to weather, the on-site meeting has been rescheduled for 

1/26/24 from 10:00 am to 12:00pm. Plan holders planning to 

attend the Pre-Bid Site Visit shall notify the Clark County 

Construction Manager, Michael Tracy. Refer to addendum #1.  

  

  

Date: January 25, 2024 

Question #1: For the new piping in the well house is a license plumber required 

or can the general contract reconnect the new water line to the 

existing well pump? 

Reference: Plan Sheet W -03 

Answer: A licensed plumber will be required. 

  

  

Date: January 26, 2024 

Question #2: For the three new tanks are tank straps and deadman required for 

the tank installation? 

Reference:  

Answer: Refer to CSI SECTION 33 16 00 UNDERGROUND WATER 

STORAGE TANKS 

  

  

Date:  

 

Question #3: Does seeding and mulching need to be compled through means of 

Hydroseeding? 

Reference:  



Answer: No, hand seeding and application of weed free straw mulch is 

acceptable. 

  

  

Date:  

Question #4: Is there any information available for the existing well? Like GPM 

Reference:  

Answer: 20 GPM 

  

  

Date:  

Question #5: Water disinfection system, is it clearly defined? Is there a make/ 

model? 

Reference:  

Answer: Required parameters are specified in CSI SECTIO 33 01 10, 

POTABLE WATER DISINFECTION SYSTEMS. Contractor 

shall submit make/model. 

 

  

  

Date:  

Question #6: Can the existing waterline be abandoned in place outside the work 

area (new waterline alignment)? Refer to plan sheet 15. 

 

Reference:  

Answer: Yes, refer to updated plan sheet 15 in addendum #3. 

  

  

Date:  

Question #7: Can the excess excavation material be disposed of/ wasted on site? 

 

Reference:  

Answer: No. Except where and when designated, such as in a whole created 

from tree stump removal, as directed by the County. 

 

  

  

Date:  

Question #8:  

Reference:  

Answer:  

  
 


